

CHAPTER 70

COLLEGE STUDENT AID COMMISSION – MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS S.F. 206

AN ACT striking Code language that conflicts with federal work-study program requirements and language relating to unfunded programs administered by the college student aid commission, and repealing from the Code certain unfunded programs administered by the college student aid commission.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 261.2, subsections 10 and 14, Code 1995, are amended by striking the subsections.

Sec. 2. Section 261.81, Code 1995, is amended to read as follows:

261.81 WORK-STUDY PROGRAM.

The Iowa college work-study program is established to stimulate and promote the part-time employment of students attending Iowa postsecondary educational institutions, and the part-time or full-time summer employment of students registered for classes at Iowa postsecondary institutions during the succeeding school year, who are in need of employment earnings in order to pursue postsecondary education. The program shall be administered by the commission. The commission shall adopt rules under chapter 17A to carry out the program. The employment under the program shall be employment by the postsecondary education institution itself or work in a public agency or private nonprofit organization under a contract between the institution or the commission and the agency or organization. ~~An eligible postsecondary institution that is allocated fifty thousand dollars or more for the work study program by the commission shall allocate at least ten percent of the funds received for public interest student employment in a public agency or private nonprofit organization that is approved for off campus employment under the federal college work study program or is part of the Iowa heritage corps established in section 261.81A.~~ The work shall not result in the displacement of employed workers or impair or affect existing contracts for services. Moneys used by an institution for the work-study program shall supplement and not supplant jobs and existing financial aid programs provided for students through the institution.

Sec. 3. REPEAL. Sections 261.5, 261.26, 261.27, 261.46, 261.47, 261.49, 261.50, 261.86 through 261.91, and 261.98, Code 1995, are repealed.

Approved April 25, 1995

CHAPTER 71

PROCEDURES FOR PUBLIC PURCHASES OF COAL S.F. 229

AN ACT eliminating certain requirements regarding the purchase of coal by public agencies.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 73.9, Code 1995, is amended to read as follows:

73.9 VIOLATIONS – REMEDY.

Any contract entered into or carried out in whole or in part, in violation of the provisions of ~~sections~~ section 73.6, ~~to 73.8~~ shall be void and ~~such~~ the contract or any claim growing

out of the sale, delivery, or use of the coal specified ~~therein~~ in the contract, shall be unenforceable in any court. In addition to any other proper party or parties, any unsuccessful bidder at a letting provided for in ~~said sections~~ section 73.6 shall have the right to maintain an action in equity to prevent the violation of the terms of ~~said sections~~ section 73.6.

Sec. 2. Section 331.341, subsection 2, Code 1995, is amended to read as follows:

2. The board shall give preference to Iowa products and labor in accordance with chapter 73 and shall comply with bid and contract requirements in ~~sections~~ section 73.2 and 73.7.

Sec. 3. REPEALER. Sections 73.7 and 73.8, Code 1995, are repealed.

Approved April 25, 1995

CHAPTER 72

ESTABLISHMENT OF LICENSEE REVIEW COMMITTEES BY LICENSING BOARDS S.F. 346

AN ACT relating to the establishment of practitioner review committees for the purposes of evaluating and monitoring practitioners who self-report physical or mental impairments.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 272C.3, subsection 1, Code 1995, is amended by adding the following new paragraph:

NEW PARAGRAPH. k. Establish a licensee review committee for the purpose of evaluating and monitoring licensees who self-report physical or mental impairments to the board. The board shall adopt rules for the establishment and administration of the committee, including but not limited to establishment of the criteria for eligibility for referral to the committee and the grounds for disciplinary action for noncompliance with committee decisions. Information in the possession of the board or the licensee review committee, under this paragraph, shall be subject to the confidentiality requirements of section 272C.6. Referral of a licensee by the board to a licensee review committee shall not relieve the board of any duties of the board and shall not divest the board of any authority or jurisdiction otherwise provided. A licensee who violates section 272C.10 or the rules of the board while under review by the licensee review committee shall be referred to the board for appropriate action.

Approved April 25, 1995